
To: 'Chet Kanojia'[ckanojia@navic.tv]
Cc: 'Milton Diaz'[mdiaz@bbitv.com]
From: Tim Evard[tim@adss.tv]
Sent: Mon 4/19/2004 4:26:50 AM (UTC-07:00)
Subject: Testing and other

Chet -

Per our prior discussion, Milton and his folks plan to be at your
offices the week of 4/26 for testing our Honolulu service.

We also plan to work on the classified applications, and will need some
support - who should Milton coordinate with??

We plan to be there all week.

Do you have any empty space at your place for people?  It will be a
total of 5 or 6 people.

Thanks,

Tim

Tim Evard
CCS, Inc
4380 PGA Boulevard
Suite 101
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
561-775-1208
561-775-7877 fax
561-512-5100 mobile
tim@adss.tv
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